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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BURFEAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg: T

Reference is made to your Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request for the Dallas Field Office 3X5
special indices prepared for the investigation into the assassi-
nation of President John F. Kennedy.

You are being furnished, under separate cover, copies
of 2,516 index cards. No excisions were made on these cards
and 1t was not necessary to retype any of these cards.

These index cards were prepared by the Dallas Field
Office for use with the 44-1639 sub 1A file only.

We are continuing to process the remainder of the
3X5 index and you will receive copies of the releasable materlal
upon completion of the processing. e

Sincerely yours,

» A ¢ ’ AN
David G. Flanders, Chief
Freedom of Information-

.. Privacy Acts Branch
Records Management Division



